RE: Enquiry No:EN230500813Bhiwadi Division

Kumar P M <kumar@poojapower.com>
Sat 5/27/2023 10:37 AM

To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>;Accounts <accounts@poocjapower.com>

Cc: Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal @jindalaluminium.com>
Dear Sir,

Please find below the prices.

SR. .
NO. Product Reference Quantity | Status | Description Unit Price GST % HSN Code DELIVERY
EM6400NG Power meter C| 1.0 RS485 EX-STOCK OR 2
1 METSEEMG40UNGRSCLI 1 Open com 8079.60 18% 90303310 WEEKS
Prices : FOR BANGALORE. Free delivery to Jindal stores bangalore. * 3 \ \_&6‘ \‘LLLV(\Q\T é v LT
Freight : extra as applicable for Bhiwadi. 1 ‘ )\
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From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Saturday, May 27, 2023 10:26 AM . ~ . \ g J W
To: Kumar P M <kumar@poojapower.com>; Accounts <accounts@poojapower.com> LJQT/IUST LR LDLIU LG L LD Ll

Ce: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com; rajgopal @jindalaluminium.com
Subject: Enquiry No:EN230500813Bhiwadi Division

Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND YOUR A
CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM DESG

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE,

JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,
Bhiwadi division,

SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,
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VALIDITY

BHIWADI - 301019,

ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN )
GST No. 0BAAACI4324M1ZH
PH.NO. 9611195368
Website : i
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Re: Enquiry No:EN230500813Bhiwadi Divisicn

Santosh Electricals <santoshelectricals2003@gmail.com>
Sat 5/27/2023 1036 AM

To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear Sir,

Greetings for the day!!

Please find the offer:

SR.
Discount Amount
No. . . e . . . 0,
Product Reference Quantity Description MRP % Unit Price| Amount | GST % After Tax
1 METSEEM6400NGRSCL1 4 EM6400NG Power meter Cl 1.0 RS485 com | 20,199.00| 64.00% | 7271.64 | 29086.56 18% 34322.14

s OWWSSIon (St Mg Lot Hag
Terms & Conditions: - Abo\lef Qa:\C_Q_, O ¥’{%&Q/ —

1. Quote Validation: 3 DAYS **** Any change in LIST PRICES by our principals will supersede any earlier price
approvals-given,irrespective of the validity date.The company reserves the right to change prices without prior

information/intimation. If any change of list prices is announced,all previous price approvals stand invalid unless
expressly re approved with reference to new list prices. All prices are in INR.

2. Delivery: Ready stock. MC\,\(Q,- i &,&‘\ Q\Q/Y - ¢ I;’.N’:,m'?‘“f' 5. é::;‘in
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3. GST: Extra as applicable. éu q/ :%(Y\MQ /P-_ r[)if}.COUNT X 5 'L"

4. Payment: Within 30 Days. nmm——
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5. Freight: Extra as applicable.
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Thanks & Regards P&F ! e
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Lalit Kumar Gupta | Santosh Electricals | Bhiwadi- India GSTIGST ® sosnsasessesnsibel Susgunde anssousssorannconcss
Phone: 01493-294891 | GSTIN 0BAGWPG0278112W :
Mobile: +91-9667209981
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Address: Shop No. 3, Ajanta Chowk, Bhiwadi (Rajasthan) i DELIVERY @ 1) d—&lj -
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On Sat, May 27, 2023 at 10:25AM <purchase bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com> wrote: . ——
Dear Sir/Madam, GCN‘IC”C 60080E00EERTATNEINAYBOERATE BE .

A
PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINPAY FEVPY/OUR Agmpmxle&&ih‘uwdiﬂzbw

RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION,

sEceouaBgesseRsees

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTI&H&Q@ gE\gC'RI'PﬂO AR Sahnl

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE, (—/

JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,
Bhiwadi division,

SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,
BHIWADI - 301019,

ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN )

GST No. 08AAACJ4324M1ZH

PH. NO. 9611195368

Website : www jindalaluminium.com
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Re: Enquiry No:EN230500813Bhiwadi Division

KAPIL KHANDELWAL <dhruv.bhiwadi@gmail.com>
Mon 5/29/2023 11:24 AM

To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium:
Cc: Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear sir,
1. Meter em 6400 -20199/- each list
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Less-64%
GST extra

Ready stock

On Mon, 29 May 2023 at 11:23 AM, <purchase.bhiwadi

com>
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Dear Sir/Madam, I\

WA s
PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHET
YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THH

N d_ |P&F INCL...mwored EXTRA e
GSTIGST v, i
@jindalaluminium.com>"Wi g / """"""" :
DELIVERY  t CXI)Q...C:LQJ/.-

shertg

ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATIGN

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING

DESCRIPTION. by o %M/y

J

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE,
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,
Bhiwadi division,

SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,
BHIWADI - 301019,

ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN )
GST No. 08AAACJ4324M1ZH
PH. NO. 9611195368

Website : www.jindalaluminium.com

THANK'S WITH REGARD'S

KAPIL KHANDELWAL
TEL.01493-221272,220029
+91-9414012592, 9214315777
DHRUV ELECTRICALS
SHOP:-3,DHABA COMPLEX
BHIWADI-301019 Distt-Alwar (Raj.)
E-MAIL: dhruv.bhiwadi@gmail.com

Auth.Cp-ANCHOR, ALMONARD FAN ASTRAL PIPE, BAJ
CABLE
HAVELLS,HAGER HPL,MSEAL NEPTUNE,POLYCAB CABLE
PIDILITE,SETIA PIPE,STEELGRIP TAPE
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VALIDITY o .

IONED INITEM

i

Medwe S tnen Q\Qrg

AJ LIGHT,BHARAT BIJILEE MOTOR FINOLEX



Re: Enquiry No:EN230500813Bhiwadi Division

KHANDELWAL AGENCIES <khandelwal_agencies@yahoo.com>
Sat 5/27/2023 10:32 AM

To: sales@khandelwalagencies.net <sales@khandelwalagencies.net>;Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal @jindalaluminium.com>

Dear Sir,

Greetings!

We thankfully acknowledge receipt of your valuable inquiry. As desired we are submitting the offer for
consideration

sg PRODUCT QTY | UOM MAKE LIST | LESS NET TOTAL
1 DIGITAL ENERGY METER WITH MULTI

FUNCTION EMB400NG CLASS-1 WITH PORT 4 NOS | SCHIENDER | 20199 | 60% | 8079.6 | 32318.4

GST 18% 5817.31

38135.7

A%@ ORUESYen  Uov iR CTASS L Qg WL
Above Volca OO

TERMS AND CONDITIONS: m@

b

2
FREIGHT : EXTRA AS APPLICABLE M“'\‘KQ . SL\'\\ ev\o\ er B - ; L
TAX : GST 18% extra as applicable ; SEIOE BASIS T RUL Q;;~;.;':,:'-j,f'{‘:}‘i...\j.a}...%h.\mﬂo ‘

Discount : As mentioned

P&F ANCLamm o EXTRA e
Insurance : In your scope; You have to Insure the consignment if required.

a
PAYMENT: WITH IN 30 DAYS GSTAGST & 18/'

R G T~ 6. 1 W W W—
Validity of offer — Till the new list price will be announced by the company.

PAYMENT 1 soerrreenn b DR cu—/
THANKS & REGARDS
MOHIT AGGARWAL
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